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Jim Casey
State Secretary
Fire Brigade Employees' Union of NSW
1-7 Belmore St
Surry Hills NSW 2010

Without Preiudice

Dear Mr Casey

Re: 24 Hour Shifts

I write in response to your letter of today's date following the fruitful discussions held
today at the FBEU's office.

I am pleased to confirm the arrangements pioposed in your letter and look fonruard to
working co-operatively with the uñion's representatives during the course of the trial
of the 24 Hour Rosteiat 42 Ryde Station which is to commence Friday 26 December
2014 and conclude 20 February 2015;

Yours sincerely

Darren Husdell
Director Human Resources
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